HISTORY OF
THE CHANNAHON UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

ached in a house on Canal Road owned by Russel Tryon,

built by E. W. Sage. Rev. Adams was the minister.

The big bell was bought in December 1856 costin
Year's watch party December 31, 1856. After that it w
weddings and to summon help for a fire in the commu

g $239.00. It was first used for a New
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nity.

In 1867 the trustees decided to rent the pews in order to meet the expenses. At this time
the stoves were removed so that more pews could be added and stoves were erected in the
basement with necessary appendages to carry heat above. This cost $250.00.

In 1875 an addition of a social room, also used for kitchen and dining room was added to
the back of the church.

In 1877 a new Packard Organ was bought for $114.00. In 1881 a carpet was pur-
chased, also new lamps.

In October 1919, Rev. Clarence Diecks came to Elwood and Channahon. He stayed 6
years. May 3, 1923 the grade and High School building burned. The first six grades had
school in the back room of the church until the new school was built.

In 1925, the whole church was repapered, painted, the back.room remodeled and a new
furnace instailled. Then on march 19, 1926, during a t?ad ele_ctncal storm, the c:urc;r! vxtrﬁs
struck by lightning and burned. We then had our worship services and Sunday School in the
gymnasium of the new school until our new church was built.

ilt just south of the old church building
ich cost $10,500.00, was built jus he ch
Site ‘;\Zevs:;v d(:azl:g::e: .rJ\fnuary 16, 1927. Rev. Chenowith was our minister at this time.

' inisters serve our church. Most of them has been with us
one, tSv:,:,Csrlﬁrsezé ;veea:‘:_ Vseo|::: ;:r;n |here only for an hour on Sundgy when riding a hgrse frf)m
Place to place on the Circuit. They were paid whatever the col{ectnon was at thg §eW|ce which
was usually 30 to 45 cents in pennies. Then there was the time when ’the minister came to
Minooka on the street car on Friday or Saturday, was taken to sme qne s home for the wee-
kend and after the service on Sunday. For awhile we were on the Minooka Charge with the
minister having services in Minooka in the morning, Channahon in the afternoon ang AuxSabie
In the evening.



Ifrom 1917 to 1951, we were on the Elwood-Channahon Charge. A student was usually
appointed to this charge and was in Elwood on weekends and came to Channahon on Sunday
morning. They were paid $300.00 a year until 1934, when it was raised to $400.00.

From October 1932 to October 1933, we were served by Rev. Royston, pastor in Lock-
port, because the “Smith Bridge” was being built.

In 1951, we were added to the Manhattan Charge and Rev. Robert Prater served until
Palm Sunday 1952.

Rev. Ben day came in July 1952 and served both churches for 2 years. In 1954 he was
appointed to serve Channahon alone. It was under his leadership that our new parsonage was
built on the lot south of the church. The lot cost $1 ,000.00 and the parsonage $12,600.00. All

the labor was donated by the men and women of the community and under the supervision of
Harold Randolph, Sr. Our parsonage was soon completed.

In September 1955, Rev. Meeder came to Channahon and stayed until June 1959. During
his leadership 75 persons jointed the church and our new educational addition was built. The
new addition was dedicated May 24, 1959 and cost $64,450.00. This addition also enlarged

our dining room, added a study for our pastor and a large room for our “Thrift Shoppe”, which
has been in operation for 28 years.

The present membership of the church is 262. The Rev. Curtis M. Rolfe is our pastor.
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